ﬁmberly Gibbons

e TSl 1
From: Brian White <projects@tnorthpro.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 10:48 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: Re: 0567-48-0269

No ma'am we are not.

Leigh Page
Office Manager
True North Professionals, LLC

L. Phone: 919-353-7948
& Email: projects@tnorthpro.com
& Website: www.tnorthpro.com

On Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 10:47 AM Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org> wrote:

Are you all planning on doing the warehouse/storage building still?
Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Senior Permitting Technician

Development Services

—— _Harnett
’f“‘*«}(""\\\ COUNTY

(910) 814-6435 | kgibbons@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice



Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Brian White <projects@tnorthpro.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Cc: Norton, Ruth <Ruth.Norton@claytonhomes.com>
Subject: Re: 0567-48-0269

When you get the address can you send it to me in this email? Thank you in advance!

Leigh Page
Office Manager
True North Professionals, LLC

. Phone: 919-353-7948
&% Email: projects(@tnorthpro.com
@& Website: www.tnorthpro.com

On Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 9:59 AM Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org> wrote:

That is perfect, thank you very much.
Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Senior Permitting Technician

Development Services

-, Harnett
—)(’_“ COUNTY

NORTH CAROLINA



(910) 814-6435 | kagibbons@harnett.org

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

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Cc: Norton, Ruth <Ruth.Norton@claytonhomes.com>
Subject: Re: 0567-48-0269

Is this one better?

Leigh Page
Office Manager
True North Professionals, LL.C

. Phone: 919-353-7948
& Email: projects(@tnorthpro.com
& Website: www.tnorthpro.com

On Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 8:59 AM Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org> wrote:

Good morning! This was dropped off yesterday. We are going to need a better site plan. It needs to show the
entire tract of land. | have attached an example here.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons



Senior Permitting Technician

Development Services

. Harnett
N TV COUNTY

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



